Note:- All the clarification & amendments are the integral part of Tender. Vendors are requested
to download this Pre-Bid clarification and amendment and enclose them with technical bid.

With reference to NIT published for Tender No. 195 AIIMS BHOPAL/MC/RC/ANIMAL HOUSE
EQUIPMENTS/2015-16/01 Dated: 25.06.2015 for Notice Inviting Tender for Supply, Installation and

All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS) 'Bhopal
Saket Nagar, Bhopal 462020
Pre-Bid Clarification and Amendment No. 1

Support of Animal House Equipments.

Dated: 9" July 2015

Subsequent to Pre-Bid queries sought for clarification in Pre-Bid meeting/ or queries received
through e-mail (stores@aiimsbhopal.edu.in) /hardcopy till 6™ July 2015 upto 17:30 hrs, the following
clarification to Pre-Bid queries are circulated for the wider information to the prospective tenderers and
requested them to download Pre-Bid clarification and submit the same along with their ‘Technical Bid’

envelope.
S. No. Query | Clarification
1 Queries raised by M/S SV Instruments Analytica Pvt. Ltd.

)

Do you need AMC or CMC, please clarify?

Kindly quote the price for Annual
Comprehensive Maintenance Contract
(ACMC) for three years after warranty period

of 3 years

i)

For Item No. 5. Refrigerated High Speed
Centrifuge a) Vacutainer tube rotor,
adaptor how many tubes are required?

b) The rotor of 6x50 ml, is this rotor for |

culture tube or for round bottom tube. Also

confirm the required rpm & rcf value as per | -

the rotor.

¢) Swing out rotor-please confirm about the
adaptors for 50 ml, 15 ml tube. Is this for
culture tube or round bottom tube.

Piease refer to Amendment 1, Point
: No.1

iii)

For Item No. 8b. Laboratory Autoclave.
What is desired temperature and pressure?
Do you need timer in autoclave?

Please refer to Amendment 1, Point
No.2

iv)

For Item No. 10. Laminar Hood.

a) Please confirm, do you need laminar
hood or Biosafety Cabinet?

b) Some of the specifications mentioned in
tender are only available in Biosafety
Cabinet.

Please refer to Amendment 1, Point
No.3 ;

Queries raised by M/S Thermo Fisher Scientific India Pvt Ltd

i)

Terms for delivery of items are not
mentioned in the tender

Please refer to Point 2, Chapter 3 of Notice
inviting tender

ii)

For Item No. 5. Refrigerated High Speed
Centrifuge: a) Please clarify the run time
setting, is it 99 hr 59 min or 9h 59 min

b) We request you to change the |

ambient temperature range to 15-35
CO

Please refer to Amendment 1, Point

No.1
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Amendment Point No. 2. Schedule of Quantity and Technical Specifications

Item No. 8b. Laboratory Autoclave

For:

High Speed Refrigerated table top centrifuge, microprocessor controlled, freely programmable,
spin control comfort with LED display (for centrifugation in angle rotors, swing-out rotors and
microtiter plate rotors)

Maximum speed: 14,000 rpm or more

Max. RCF :

Fixed Angle Rotor: 220,000 x g

Swing-bucket rotor: 24500 x g

Max. Rotor Capacity : 4 x 250 ml

Drive System : Brushless high frequency motor
Temp. Set Range : -8° C to 40° C

Temp. Control Range : 2°C to 40°C

Cooling : CFC/ HCEC free

Run Time : 9hr 59min or Hold

Temp. Control Accuracy : + 2°C of set temperature
Ambient temp. range : 15 to 37 °C

Speed Control Range : 300 rpm to 20,000 rpm
Speed Control Accuracy : £ 25 rpm
Programmability : 20 programs or more
Acceleration/ Deceleration Profile : 9/10

Power Input : 200-240 VAC

Should be CE certified/FDA /BIS approved product
Vendor should quote for 3 years ACMC

Should be supplied with compatible rotors

Compatible Swinging-Bucket Rotor

Max. Speed :3750-4,500 rpm
Max. RCF :3,500-5,000 x g
Capacity 14 x 250 ml

(Rotor should be supplied with bucket and following adaptors

-4 Nos. of adaptors having 4 spaces for 50 ml conical bottom tubes/adaptor

-4 Nos. of adaptors having 8-12 spaces for 15 ml conical bottom tubes/adaptor
-4 Nos. of adaptors having 12-16 spaces for 5 ml vacutainer tubes/adaptor

Compatible Fixed Angle Rotor with lid

Max. Speed : 211,000 rpm
Max. RCF :215,000x g
Capacity : 6 x 30-35 ml round bottom tubes

-6 Nos. of adaptors for 12-15 ml conical bottom tubes
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Automatic adjustable working pressure system.
Double walled.
Inside boiler made of stainless steel & outside mild steel finished in cream enamel.
Radial locking system lid.
The panel is provided with on/off switch, pressure gauge, steam release valve & indicators to
show the working of mains & pressure control system.
Electrically operated on 220V A/C with stainless steel basket.
Digital Temperature controller with inbuilt timer that will cut off the heaters automatically after
lapse of preset time at the preset temperature.
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